

Federico Ciceri

My professional career began the moment I decided to abandon my computer science studies to pursue my passion for music, and I started working as a pizza maker to pay for my studies, which I did for eight years until I opened my own studio, Isola Production.

Running this business gave me the opportunity to work with computer languages again, first by managing the website I currently curate, then by working in a team of independent video game developers.

Although I never lost my passion for computer science, all this led me to resume my studies in the subject and at the moment I have completed several courses as a web developer, I am still pursuing one as a front-end developer with the intention of continuing to deepen and add languages and computer science to my path.

I am looking for a company that can take me to a professional level and give me the opportunity to get involved in the industry.

I am very motivated and consistent in my studies, I am currently integrating what I learn from the courses into my site-portfolio so I can have a small demonstration that I am serious and have a lot of desire to apply myself and be challenged.

Experience

2022- to date

Isola Production, Arosio, Italy
Musician/Composer

Since August 2022 I started the recording studio - Isola Production - in which I learned how to manage a business with all that it entails. From managing accounting, appointments and customer contact, to managing audio hardware such as microphones, amplifiers, mixers, monitors and sound cards.

I am currently collaborating with a European team as a music designer for the creation of an independent video game

2021-2022

Fontalina, Balnarring, Australia
Chef/Pizzaiolo

I spent eight months in Australia working as the Lead Pizza Chef in an Australian restaurant. This experience allowed me to interact with people of different cultural and professional backgrounds and improve my English skills. My responsibilities and tasks grew with each month, as head chef I managed the staff and digital orders.

2014-2020

Zio Pizza Burger, Bovisio Masciago, Italy
Pizza chef

Through this experience, I learned what it takes to be a pizza chef and, above all, what it takes to be ethical at work. Working as part of a team in a restaurant helps you grow professionally and personally. Working at Zio Pizza Burger allowed me to pay for my music studies and finance the start of my music career.

Contact

Address

Mariano Comense, Italy
22066

Email

federico.cice@gmail.com

Phone Num.

+39 351-8037318

Education

• 2020

Berklee College of Music (The technology of music production)

Languages

- Italian
- English

Digital skills

- Ableton Live
- Adobe Premier
- Canva
- Css
- Git/GitHub
- Html
- Ios
- Java Script
- Linux
- Microsoft Office
- Pro Tools
- Reaper
- Windows